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MEMORANDUM
TO: City Council
Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Karen Bulman, Planner |

DATE: February 24, 2005

RE: Historic Preservation Commission Certified Local Government Grant

application for 2005-2006

The Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization to submit the application for the
2005-2006 Certified Local Government Grant in the amount of $8200. The requested grant
application is to fund the administrative duties of the Historic Preservation Commission, to
conduct an historic sign workshop and to revise and publish the Walking Tour Brochure.

The Historic Sign Workshop will provide sign businesses and the general public with information
regarding all aspics of historic signs in the region. The Walking Tour Brochure has been used
extensively through our workshops and for the citizens and the many visitors in the region each
year. The revised changes in the brochure will provide additional information and educate
citizens and visitors of the historic value of this area.

REQUEST: The Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization to
submit the 2005-2006 Certified Local Government grant application in the amount of
$8,200.00.
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